Sequoia 4-H Club Monthly Meeting Minutes

October 12, 2016

The October 12th, 2016 meeting of Sequoia 4-H Club was called to order at 7:05 pm at the Rohnert Park 4-H Center by President Bailey Glashan.

Sergeants at Arms presented the flag; Loomis Glashan led the Pledge of Allegiance and Peter Sittenauer led the 4-H Pledge.

Roll was called by VP of Membership Devon Stephens.

Guests and new members were welcome by President Bailey Glashan.

Review of the September 2016 minutes was done by Thai Davenport. There was a copy of the minutes for each member in their mailbox. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Shayla Whiton-Ourlian, and seconded by Michael Sittenauer and passed by vote.

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's Report for September was given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. The opening balance was \$1,777.38, the income was \$0.00. The closing balance was \$898.91. A motion to approve the the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Shayla Whiton-Ourlian, seconded by Savannah Ashley and passed by vote.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan told the club about the Achievement Night that is coming up. It's going to be an Olympic theme and you can dress up. Before the program stars there will be games you play. She talked about what we're going to be doing at the pumpkin patch that weekend. We were going to have a booth and tell people about what 4-H is and have crafts that people could make.

Officer Reports: Healthy Living Officer Michael Sittenauer shared a poster showing how much you should have of protein, grain, veggies, and fruit. He challenged the club to take picture of their meals and have it have water, veggies, and grain. Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan reported why we're putting green twisty ties on a wreath flier. He talked about gathering snacks for the cops so they can have a snack when they are working. He told the club that if you want to water the plants outside of the 4-H Center.

Committee Reports: Devon Stephens shared about how some of the people in the club are going to the pumpkin patch to tell people about 4-H. Bailey Glashan talked about how we are going to be having a movie night for the entire county on November 12th. They will be showing the movie Chicken Run and there will be popcorn and water bottles. There will be Toys for Tots and a canned food drive.

Project Report: John Glashan, Patricia Sittenauer, and the project members talked about something they did called Drone Discovery. They shared one of the foam planes

that they have. They explained what drones are used for and they explained how different types of planes work. Some members, who are also in the Rocketry Project, are going to go on a field trip to tour the USS Hornet.

Old Business: Loomis Glashan talked about Boonville Fair and that he showed goats and swine and that it's a good fair to go to. Michael Sittenauer talked about wreath sales and that we will be selling them at Tractor Supply and that you got order forms in your mailboxes last time.

New Business: Caroline Hampton talked about the Presentation Day Committee and what they have been working on in their meetings.

Birthday Recognition: The Song and Rec Leaders sang Happy Birthday to anyone with a birthday in October.

Program: Members got their pins and the leaders got thank you notes and a jar of candy.

Announcements: The announcements were to check your mailboxes and that there was going to be a pumpkin patch membership drive that weekend. Next month's meeting theme is Harry Potter.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn the meeting was from Eleanor Hought and was seconded by Hayden Quinliven and was passed by vote.